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Lee Riggan

From: "LindaCatherine Le"

To:

Cec:

Sent: Monday, May 20, 2013 4:12 PM

Subject: Re: violation

Dear Ms. Riggan and Ms. Goodrow:

Thank you for this note. As per our conversation and subsequent clarification
by Ms. Riggan, please accept this note as transmitted via an electronic mail
that the issue is completely resolved.

Respectfully
Linda

Linda Catherine Le, MPPA

Management Analyst

County Executive Office

County of Ventura

800 South Victoria Avenue, Location #1940
Ventura, CA 93009

WK: (805) 477-7232

FAX: (805) 654-5106
LindaCatherine.Le@ventura.org

>>> "Lee Riggan" | KGN 05/18/13 22:38 PM >>>

Linda: At the April commission meeting your email with your concern of a
violation was presented. "The Commissioners expressed concern about the
email from Linda Catherine Le. Carmen Hurd moved and Ina Howard second
that the Commission collectively address all of the issues raised in the email
and asked for clarification by the Chair of the violations and instructions by
the Board of Supervisors." This statement is in our minutes. I wonder if you
could send us a statement saying this was resolved.
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